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Litigation Management Office, 4" Floor, Bostock House, RVH — Tel: _

Our Ref: A.49/04/35/]
6 v October 2005

Mr Gary Daly
Brangam Bagnall & Co
Solicitors

Hildon House

30-34 Hill Street
BELFAST

BT1 2LB

,% Dear Cmmb

Re: Claire Roberts (deceased)

Further to previous correspondence, I enclose copy of a letter from H M Coroner

dated 3™ October 2005 tog

ether with Mr Robert’s letter of 29% September 2005.

I have asked Dr Steen, Dr Webb, Dr Sands and Professor Young to send me responses
which I will forward to you for approval before submission to H M Coroner.

Yours sincerely
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A P Walby FRCS Ed

(«% Associate Medical Director
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